



FLEET TOWN COUNCIL

MINUTES OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE

**Monday 11 March 2013 at 7.00
The Harlington.**

PRESENT

Councillors

Cllr Appleton
Cllr Butler (Chairman)
Cllr Gotel
Cllr Holt
Cllr Pierce
Cllr Schofield
Cllr Woods
Cllr Hope
Cllr Robinson

Also Present

Julian Rhodes - Committee Clerk

ITEM 1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

No committee members were absent.

ITEM 2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no Declarations of Interest.

ITEM 3 QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

There were no questions from members of public. There were no members of public attending.

ITEM 4 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING

The minutes of the meeting held on 10 September 2012 were signed and accepted as a correct record of the meeting.

ITEM 5

1. A Policy For Comments For Amended Plans Between Committee Meetings.

FTC noted that there was not enough time in-between meetings to thoroughly look at amended applications and give a consensus of comments. It was decided that all comments be sent to the Deputy Clerk or Committee Clerk and then forwarded to the chairman or vice chairman. Added to that FTC felt that the final comments “objection” or “no objection” should be left to the decision of the chairman and/or vice chairman and send relevant comments to Hart District Planning officers.

2. A Comment to Revised Local Application Requirements

FTC felt that the application was quite lengthy for smaller works and not entirely necessary. It is suggested that it be simplified and that the detail of the application be relative to the extent of the building works to be done, and relative to the type of building works to be undertaken. Also to limit the page reference to a specific planning application.

3. To Consider The Naming of I5 Fleet Road.

FTC rejects the naming of the cul-de-sac Village Walk as it does not follow along the policy of naming streets after local residents whom have made a noticeable contribution to Fleet. FTC suggests I5a, I5b, I5c as a first option or secondly it was agreed upon to be named Hope Springs.

4. TPO Status to Trees in Fleet Road.

FTC wishes to pursue the TPO status on the trees in Fleet Road. FTC also proposes to put a TPO status on the existing trees in Fleet Road to prevent further removal of trees.

ITEM 6 DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING

The next meeting (if required) will be Monday 25 March 2013 at 7.00pm at the Harlington, in the Function Hall.

There being no further business the meeting was closed at 9.25pm

Signed:..... **Date**.....

